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MEMORANDUM & REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

DATE: July 25, 2024 

TO: Oshkosh Public Library Board 

FROM: Darryl Eschete, Library Director 

SUBJECT: Director Moving Expenses 

 
At the June 27 regular meeting of the library board, the question of relocation expenses for the new library 
director arose. Given the challenges of the local housing market, Trustee Perlman asked that a motion be 
brought before the board allowing for relocation expenses at the higher tier outlined in the offer letter of 
November 16, 2023. Quote: 
 
“The Board is also prepared to offer reimbursement for your moving expenses up to $10,000 or actual costs 
(whichever is less) if you move within Oshkosh city limits or the surrounding townships. Or, up to $5000 or 50% 
of actual costs if you move outside the city limits or surrounding townships.” 
 
With that background and acting at Trustee Perlman’s request, I ask for a motion that relocation expenses for 
the new library director be allocated at the higher tier outlined in the offer letter of November 16, 2023. 
 


